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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 2:15 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/28/2008 2:14:00 PM

Docket Number: 080029

Filename / Path: 080029.CQO.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 080029-PU today.
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 12:45 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/3/2008 12:43:00 PM l b
Docket Number: 080029

Filename / Path: 080029.0R.021208.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080029 today.
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COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP .

STATE OF FLORIDA
HE \ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

o ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Serfice Commizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

January 10, 2008

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Docket No. 080029-PU

Dear Mr. Horton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for authority to use deferral accounting for creation

of a regulatory asset or regulatory liability to record charges or credits that would have otherwise been
recorded in equity pursuant to balance sheet treatment required by Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 158, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on
January 8, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will

be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
informatton, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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